

Milne School; Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 14, 2023.

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Administrative History	3
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement of the Collection	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Annual Reports	6
Standing Operations Procedures	11
Subject Files	13
Principal's Correspondence Files	41
Closing of Milne	62
Confidential Testing and Ranking Files	64
Scrapbooks	81
Student Association and Student Council Records	82
Student Groups Records	90
Student Publications	91
Bricks and Ivy	93
Crimson and White Yearbooks and Newspapers	96
Crimson and White Senior News	28
Crimson and White Junior News	50
Memoribilia	172
Milne Library Preservation Project Photographs	73

Summary Information

Repository: M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Title: The Milne School Records

ID: ua659

Date [inclusive]: 1890-2004

Physical Description: 32.44 cubic ft. 917 Digital Files

Physical Location: The materials are located onsite in the department.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: This collection contains materials from the Milne School related to

administrative activities from faculty and staff, as well as records pertaining to student activities from various clubs and publications.

Preferred Citation

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, The Milne School Records, 1890-2004. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York (hereafter referred to as the Milne School Records.).

Administrative History

The campus laboratory school dates from 1845, when the teacher training primary school was formed. This program was known as the Experimental School until 1867, when it became the Model School of the Albany Normal School. The mission of the experimental school was to provide a convenient location for practice teaching.

In 1890, the State Normal College created a high school teacher practice program which was named the Milne School in 1914, after William J. Milne, the late college president. Dr. Milne had been requested, in 1889, to prepare an overview reorganization plan for the Normal School, and to include a high grade (high school level) professional school. Thus Dr. Milne is considered to be the Father of the high school.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

The Milne School was somewhat unique because of its dual purpose as both a high school education program and also as a teacher training environment for college students. The school continued to operate normally for many years, until it came under scrutiny by the state government for who investigated the institution for a lack of diversity in the school. It was discovered that many students were chosen merely because they had other family members who had attended in the past, or were currently enrolled at the Milne School. It was after this investigation that the school began to become more diverse racially.

The school closed its doors in June 1977, after extensive debate on the purpose and merit of the program and because of the economic cut-backs in the State University system in the 1970s. Alumni of the school continued to remain active, with many reunions held, and attended by former student s and faculty. In some instances there have been school-wide reunions attended by all class years.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

There is very little information on the early years of Milne, partly due to the Willett Street fire of 1905. Most of the earliest records were burned or damaged. Confidential Regents reports date from 1907, and commencement programs date from 1893. Most of the records begin in the late thirties and early forties.

For researchers interested in general background on the Milne School, the history and profile files in the general series may be useful. Information on Milne Hall can be found in files on proposals for a new building in 1949, and within the library frieze and mural plan files dating from 1932. Further information can be found in the University film Library, and by researching the Alumni campus in other Special Collections files.

Data on the student teaching program or the school curriculum can be found in the general reference files under teacher training, student teaching, methods participation, and curriculum. Master Plan 1972 and Methods Participation 1972 include descriptions of Milne's relationship with SUNYA, and justification and objectives for the student teaching program. Also, historic references to the methods program are noted within the committee reports on assessing the effectiveness of teacher training, such as the Teacher Education Committee file of 1958-1969.

There are many reorganization programs within the general files and the closing of Milne series. Note the Five year plan of 1946, and the Future of Milne Committee file of 1952-1967. Another file of interest is the Readjustment of High School Education in 1951.

Reorganization plans and committees peak in the late Sixties and Seventies with several files on the function and role of laboratory schools (C.U.L.S. background dates from 1947). The Fiser report, which evaluates Milne from 1967-1970, the Fretwell recommendations, the N.C.A.T.E. Evaluation of Milne in 1970, and the Three Year Plan of 1972 are useful files. Workshop and symposia files as well as faculty meeting agendas and minutes also present important issues on the present and future of Milne. Follow up studies on students are found in the general file under both class of..., and under follow up studies.

Information on the 1950's lawsuit that forced the integration of the Milne School will not be found within these files. Suits on accident liabilities are in the general files however. Other records of general interest include the scrapbooks which date from 1909, notebooks, yearbooks, newspapers and other student publications.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement of the Collection

The collection is organized into fifteen series, separated by subject, and within these series is organized typically alphabetically or chronologically, depending on the discretion of the processor.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Revision Description

EAD file created Encoded in EAD by Erik Stolarski 2014 2016 September 29

Processing Information

Processed in 2016 by Erik Stolarski.

Acquisition Information

40 cubic feet of administrative records from the Milne School were transferred to the University Archives upon the closing of the school from on June 23 1977. The Collection was originally processed in 1989, but later additional donations of memoribilia from the Milne Alumni and updated practices necessated a reprocessing in 2016. The order of the series themselvers were altered, but only the subject files and memorobilia were reordered below the series level since 1989.

Access

Series 6, Confidential Testing and Ranking Files, is restricted due to the presence of student grades. Researchers may access other file series within this collection, yet often files must be reviewed by an

archivist to ensure compliance with New York State Public Records laws. An additional file in Series 5, Closing of Milne, is also restricted. Please consult an archivist for more information.

Copyright

This page may contain links to digital objects. Access to these images and the technical capacity to download them does not imply permission for re-use. Digital objects may be used freely for personal reference use, referred to, or linked to from other web sites.

Researchers do not have permission to publish or disseminate material from these collections without permission from an archivist and/or the copyright holder.

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming to the laws of copyright. Some materials in these collections may be protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) and/or by the copyright or neighboring-rights laws of other nations. More information about U.S. Copyright is provided by the Copyright Office. Additionally, re-use may be restricted by terms of University Libraries gift or purchase agreements, donor restrictions, privacy and publicity rights, licensing and trademarks.

The University Archives are eager to hear from any copyright owners who are not properly identified so that appropriate information may be provided in the future.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Albany, New York
- Education, Secondary
- Student Teaching
- Athletics and Sports
- Education
- Digital Files
- UAlbany Academic Administration
- Milne School (Albany, N.Y.)

Collection Inventory

Annual Reports, 1932-1977

Physical Description: 2.0 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged in chronological order.

Scope and Contents

Contains reports arranged chronologically from 1932-1977. The reports for 1941-42 for 1946-47, and 1972-73 are missing. Includes budget requests. Contents of reports include departmental studies, proposals for changes, budget requests for the next school year and overall summaries of the events of the year.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report for 1932-36, 1932-1936	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 1
Annual Report for 1933, 1933	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 2
Annual Report for 1937-38, 1938	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 3
Annual Report for 1938-39, 1939	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 4
Annual Report for 1939-40, 1940	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 5
Annual Report for 1940-41, 1941	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 6
Annual Report for 1942-43, 1943	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 7
Annual Report for 1943-44, 1944	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 8
Annual Report for 1944-45, 1945	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 9
Annual Report for 1945-46, 1946	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 10
Annual Report for 1947-48, 1948	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 11

Budget Request for 1947-48, 1948

	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 12
Annual Report for 1948-49, 1949	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 13
Annual Report for 1949-50, 1950	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 14
Annual Report for 1950-51, 1951	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 15
Budget Request for 1950-51, 1951	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 16
Annual Report for 1951-52, 1952	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 17
Budget Request for 1951-52, 1952	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 18
Annual Report for 1952-53, 1953	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 19
Budget Request for 1952-53, 1953	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 20
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1953-54, 1954	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 21
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1953-54, 1954	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 22
Budget Request for 1953-55, 1955	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 23
Annual Report for 1954-55, 1955	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 24
Budget Request for 1954-55, 1955	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 25
Annual Report for 1955-56, 1956	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 26

	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 27
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1956-57, 1957	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 28
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1956-57, 1957	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 29
Budget Request for 1956-57, 1957	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 30
Annual Report for 1957-58, 1958	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 31
Budget Request for 1957-58, 1958	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 32
Annual Report for 1958-59, 1959	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 33
Budget Report for 1958-59, 1959	Box 1 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 34
Annual Report for 1959-60, 1960	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 1
Budget Request for 1959-60, 1960	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 2
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1960-61, 1961	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 3
Annual Report, Part 2, 1961	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 4
Budget Request for 1960-61, 1961	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 5
Annual Report for 1961-62, 1962	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 6
Annual Report for 1962-63, 1963	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 7
Annual Depart for 1062 64, 1064		

	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 8
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1964-65, 1965	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 9
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1964-65, 1965	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 10
Annual Report for 1965-66, 1966	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 11
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1966-67, 1967	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 12
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1966-67, 1967	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 13
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1967-68, 1968	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 14
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1967-68, 1968	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 15
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1968-69, 1969	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 16
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1968-69, 1969	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 17
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1969-70, 1970	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 18
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1969-70, 1970	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 19
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1970-71, 1971	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 20
Annual Report, Part 2 for 1970-71, 1971	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 21
Annual Report, Part 1 for 1971-72, 1972	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 22
Amusel Deposit Dept 2 for 1071 72 1072		

	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 23
Annual Report for 1973-75, 1975	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 24
Annual Report for 1974-75, 1975	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 25
Annual Report for 1975-76, 1976	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 26
Annual Report for 1976-77, 1977	Box 2 (1- Annual Reports)	Folder 27

^ Return to Table of Contents

Standing Operations Procedures, 1950-1973

Physical Description: 1.0 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents

Faculty lists, calendar, schedules, homeroom sections, admissions, accounts, testing program, textbooks and supplies, booklists, university schedules, handbook, opening of school procedures.

Title/Description	Instances	
Standing Operations Procedures for 1950s, ca. 1950-1959	Box 3 (2-	Folder 1
	Standing	
	Operations	
	Procedures)	
Standing Operations Procedures for 1950-51, 1950	Box 3 (2-	Folder 2
•	Standing	
	Operations	
	Procedures)	
Standing Operations Procedures for 1951-52, 1952	Box 3 (2-	Folder 3
,	Standing	
	Operations	
	Procedures)	
Standing Operations Procedures for 1952-53, 1952	Box 3 (2-	Folder 4
,	Standing	
	Operations	
	Procedures)	

Standing Operations Procedures for 1953-54, 1953

	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 5
Standing Operations Procedures for 1954-55, 1954	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 6
Standing Operations Procedures for 1955-56, 1955	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 7
Standing Operations Procedures for 1956-57, 1956	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 8
Standing Operations Procedures for 1957-58, 1957	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 9
Standing Operations Procedures for 1958-59, 1958	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 10
Standing Operations Procedures for 1959-60, 1959	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 11
Standing Operations Procedures for 1960-61, 1960	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 12
Standing Operations Procedures for 1961-62, 1961	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 13
Standing Operations Procedures for 1962-63, 1962	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 14
Standing Operations Procedures for 1963-64, 1963	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 15
Standing Operations Procedures for 1964-65, 1964	Box 3 (2- Standing	Folder 16

	Operations Procedures)	
Standing Operations Procedures for 1966-67, 1966	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 17
Standing Operations Procedures for 1967-68, 1967	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 18
Standing Operations Procedures for 1968-69, 1968	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 19
Standing Operations Procedures for 1969-70, 1969	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 20
Standing Operations Procedures for 1970-71, 1970	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 21
Standing Operations Procedures for 1971-72, 1971	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 22
Standing Operations Procedures for 1972-73, 1972	Box 3 (2- Standing Operations Procedures)	Folder 23

^ Return to Table of Contents

Subject Files, 1890-1977

Physical Description: 12.0 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series contains materials related to various administrative functions of the school, the specific teaching departments, to budget reports and meeting minutes.

Title/Description	Instances
THC/DCSCHDHUH	Instances

Academic Admissions Committee, 1969-1970

	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Academic Calendar Memoranda, 1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Accreditation, 1960	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Administrative Council Minutes, 1966-1967	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Administrative Council Minutes, 1967-1969	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Administrative Council Minutes, 1969-1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Administrative Council Minutes, 1971-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Admission, College, Methods of, 1957-1958	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Admissions, 1967	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Admissions, 1968	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Admissions, 1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Admissions, 1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Admissions, 1973	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Admissions Background Material, Policy, 1952-1966	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Admissions Criteria - Colleges, 1970	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Admissions Policy -Campus School, 1962	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Admissions Testing (See Confidential Series), 1968	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Advanced Placement Tests, 1958-1959	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Advisee Day Report, 1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Albany High Art Show, 1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20

Alumni, Register Alumni Association, 1893-1940

	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Alumni, Roster of Milne Alumni, 1893-1940	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Alumni, Roster of Milne Alumni, 1942-1968	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Alumni, World War II Military Service List, 1945	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Ambassadors (School Service Club), 1952-1967	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Annual Report Correspondence, 1971-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Art, 1968-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Art Department, 1961-1965	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Assemblies, 1957-1965	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Assemblies, 1969-1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Assemblies, 1965-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Assembly, Honors, 1949-1963	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Assembly, Honors, 1957-1959	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Assembly, Honors, 1964-1965	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Assembly, Honors, 1966-1968	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Association of New York State Teachers College Faculties, 1948-1959	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Athletic Clippings, 1960	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Athletic District League, 1960-1965	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Athletics, 1968-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
Athletics, 1969-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
A.I.I		

	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Athletics, 1971-1972	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
Athletics CHVL (Central Hudson Valley League), 1969-1970	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
Athletics CHVL (Central Hudson Valley League), 1970-1971	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Athletics -Section II, 1960s	Box 4 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
Attendance Report, 1962-1963	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Attendance Report, 1963-1964	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Attendance Report, 1964-1965	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Attendance Report, 1965-1966	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Attendance Report, 1966-1967	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Audio-Visual Equipment, 1966-1972	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Audio Visual Materials, 1960-1970	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Bricks and Ivy - Policy and Memos, 1947-1969	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Bowler Memorandums, Miscellaneous, 1967-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Bowler Memorandums, 1971-1972	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Bowler Correspondence, 1970-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Bright Child, 1956-1958	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Budget, 1966-1967	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Budget, 1967-1968	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Budget, 1969-1970	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
PJ4 1070 1071		

	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Budget, 1971-1972	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Budget Equipment, 1968-1969	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Budget Expenditures, 1962-1963	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Budget Expenditures, 1965-1968	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Budget Expenditures, 1968-1970	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Budget Expenditures, 1970-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Budget Expenditures, 1971-1972	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Budget Requests, 1955-1956	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Budget Requests, 1961-1962	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Budget Requests, 1968-1969	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Budget Requests and Expenditures, 1960-1961	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Budget-Students-Plays, 1932-1935	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Building Equipment and Safety, 1970-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Building -New, 1956-1967	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Building Plans, 1947-19481955-1956	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Building Plans, 1969	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Business Education Department, 1965-1967	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Business Education Department, 1968-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Calendars, 1930sca. 1960	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
~		

Calendars, 1969-1972

	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Capital District League Scheduling, 1960s	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Card Party, 1950sca. 1960	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Card Party, 1967-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
Catalog and Classification-19Library, 1960s	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Certification, 1959-1963	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Chaperone Assignments, 1963-1968	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
Christmas Plays, 1933	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
Christmas Programs, 1946-1958	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Christmas Programs, 1949-1965	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
Civil Defense Activities, 1960-1969	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 46
Class Activities, 1969-1970	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Class Activities, 1970-1971	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 48
Class Activities, 1971-1972	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 49
Class Photograph, 1937ca. 1963	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 50
Class Roster, 1947-1948	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 51
Class Roster, 1948-1949	Box 5 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 52
Codes, Dress and Behavior, 1968-1969	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
College Entrance Exam Board, 1971	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Commencement-Preparation, 195619581960-19611967	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3

Commencement-Preparation, 1969

	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Commencement-Preparation, 1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Commencement-Preparation, 1971	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Commencement-Preparation, 1972	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Commencement Programs, 18941898-199919081913-19141917-1926	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Commencement Programs, 19291931-19321934-19371939-1942	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Commencement Programs, 1943-1953	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Commencement Programs, 1958-19651967-19731977	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Committee on the Improvement of College Teaching, 1950	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Committee on Professional Semester, 1955-1956	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Committee on Use of Lab Schools (CULS), 1970-1971	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Committee Reports, 1936-1938	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Committee Reports: Progress Reports to Parents, 1936-1940	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Computer Room, 1965-1968	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Course Outlines, 1968	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Crimson and White Expenses, 1931-1934	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Crimson and White, Policy and Memos, 1942-1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Curriculum, 1954-1961	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Curriculum, 1966-1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Curriculum, 1969-1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
C'. 1 1071 1072		

Curriculum, 1971-1972

	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Curriculum Committee, 1969-1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Curriculum Readings - English 12, 1971-1972	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Curriculum Statements, 1966	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Daily Bulletins, 1965-1966	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Daily Bulletins, 1967-1968	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Daily Schedule, 1943-1944	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Dances, 1969-1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Demonstration-Observation Program, 1938-1966	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Demonstration-Observation Program, 1970	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Departmental Files, Undated	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Departmental Head Memos, 1951-1952	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Departmental Planning Committee, 1944-1947	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Development-Guidance Office -Annual Report, 1935-1941	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Driver Education Program, 1967	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Driver Education Program, 1967-1972	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
English Department, 1961-1965	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
English Department, 1968-1971	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Form Letters and Sample Forms, 19331936	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
Guidance, 1970s	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43

Health, 1967-1971

	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Home Economics, 1971	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
Industrial Arts, 1971-1972	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 46
Latin, 1967-1971	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Library (Memos), 1970-1973	Box 6 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 48
Departmental Files (continued), Undated	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Mathematics Department, 1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Mathematics Department Memos, 1964-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Modern Languages Memos, 1970-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Music Department, 1961-1967	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Music, 1968-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Science Department, 1960s	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Science, 1968-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Social Studies Department, 1960s	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Social Studies, 1969-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Spanish, 1969-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
"Dialogue 70", 1970	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
"Dialogue 70" - Educational Planning, 1970	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
"Dialogue 70" -Follow up, 1970-1971	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
"Dialogue 72" -Education Proposals, 1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15

Diplomas Unclaimed, 1917-1953

	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Directory-SUNYA-Milne Students And Faculty, Undated	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Disadvantaged, Programs For, 1969	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Discipline, 1957	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Dissent, Student and Faculty, 1960s	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Downtown Campus Usage, 1967-1969	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Education, School of, 1962-1963	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Education 21 -Case History Project, 1963-1965	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), 1965-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), 1967-1968	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), State Education Dept. and School Library, 1967	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Emotionally Disturbed Program, 1969	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
End of Year Activities, 1948-1967	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
English Curriculum, 1950	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
English Curriculum, 1963	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
English Curriculum, 1965-1966	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Evaluation of Methods Participation Program, 1971	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Evaluation Middle States Lab Experiences, 1960	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Examination Schedules, 1939-1969	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Experimental College, 1967-1969	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
F		

Experimental College, 1969-1971

	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Experimental College -Task Force (International Baccalaureate Plan 11-1914th Grades), 1968-1970	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Experimental College Undergraduate Teacher Education Program, 1969-1972	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Experiments (Improvement Plans), 1930-1940	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
Extra Class Activities, 1948-1949	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Extra Class Activities, Clubs, rule, etc.), 1941-1968	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Extra Class Activities, Survey of, 1946-1967	Box 7 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
Faculty, 1941-1942	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Faculty Association, 1959-1967	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Faculty Association, 1969-1970	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Faculty Association, 1970-1971	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Faculty Association Calendar Policy, 1971-1972	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Faculty Association - Future of Milne, 1969-1971	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Faculty Handbook, 1960	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Faculty Handbook, 1969-1970	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Faculty-Individual (Memos), 1971-1972	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Faculty Meetings, 1948-1949	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Faculty Meetings, 1949-1950	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Faculty Meetings, 1950-1951	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Faculty Meetings, 1951-1952	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
E 1, M 2 1050 1052		

Faculty Meetings, 1952-1953

	Box 8 (3- Folder 14 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1953-1954	Box 8 (3- Folder 15 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1954-1955	Box 8 (3- Folder 16 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1955-1956	Box 8 (3- Folder 17 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1956-1957	Box 8 (3- Folder 18 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1957-1958	Box 8 (3- Folder 19 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1958-1959	Box 8 (3- Folder 20 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1959-1960	Box 8 (3- Folder 21 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1960-1961	Box 8 (3- Folder 22 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1961-1962	Box 8 (3- Folder 23 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1962-1963	Box 8 (3- Folder 24 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1963-1964	Box 8 (3- Folder 25 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1964-1965	Box 8 (3- Folder 26 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1965-1966	Box 8 (3- Folder 27 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1966-1967	Box 8 (3- Folder 28 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1967-1968	Box 8 (3- Folder 29 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1968-1969	Box 8 (3- Folder 30 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1969-1970	Box 8 (3- Folder 31 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1969-1972	Box 8 (3- Folder 32 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1970-1971	Box 8 (3- Folder 33 Subject Files)
Faculty Meetings, 1971-1972	

	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Faculty Meetings, 1974-1975	Box 8 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Faculty Meetings, 1974-1975	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Faculty Meetings, 1974-1975	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Faculty Meetings, 1975-1976	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Faculty Meetings, 1976	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Faculty Meetings Agendas, 1976-1977	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Faculty Meetings Minutes, 1971-1972	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Faculty Meetings Minutes, 1974-1975	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Faculty Social Events, 1949-1970	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Final Averages-Rank of Graduates and Post High School Plans, 1946-1959	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Fine Arts Day, 1969-1970	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Fine Arts Program - "Expression '70", Undated	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Fire Drill-Bomb Threat, Cases and Procedures, 1970-1971	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Five Year Plan, 1946	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Follow Up Study, 1948-1949	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Follow Up Study, 1951-1952	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Follow Up Study, 1950, 1950	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Follow Up Study, 1952, 1952	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Foreign Language Department, 1961-1965	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
F		

Fossieck's Resume, 1968

	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
French Canadian Visits to Milne, 1964-1972	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
French Class Trips, 1961-1971	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
French Class Trips to Montreal, 1964-1969	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
French Course Syllabi, 1967-1968	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
French Project (Co-op with State Education Department), 1961-1964	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Graduates Survey, 1964	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Grouping, 1960	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Guidance, 1964-1966	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Guidance, 1968-1969	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Guidance Activities, 19491962-1964	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Guidance Activities, 1969-1970	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Guidance Activities, 1970-1971	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Guidance Department, 1961-1965	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Guidance Materials, 1969-1970	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Guidance Materials, 1970-1971	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Handbooks, Student, 1932-19331953	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Health Education, 1966-1967	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Health Program, 1946-1969	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
High School Enrollment By Subjects, 1912-1934	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
H'. () 1024 1026		

Historical Data, 1934-1936

	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
History-Establishment, Development, Curriculum, 1917-1931	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
History, General, 1928-1959	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
History, Music Department, 1940s	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
History, Semi-Centennial, 1940s	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
History, Tuition Lists and Admission, 1930-1934	Box 9 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Home Economics Department, 1961-1966	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Homeroom Activities, 1946-1949	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Humanities in the Curriculum, 1967-1968	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Industrial Arts, 1963-1967	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Innovation in Education, 1968	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
International Baccalaureate -Task Force on Experimental College, 1967-1969	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
International Education, 1967	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
International Schools, 1965	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Inventory, 1928-1929	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
June Activities, 1968-1970	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Junior Book Selection, 1965-1972	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Junior Class Activities, 1949-1967	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Junior High School Program of Studies, 1932	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Junior High School, Teacher Training, 1964	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
I. I		

Laboratory-Campus Schools SUNY, 1949-1966

	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Lab Schools - NYS, 1947-1952	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Lab Schools -NYS, 1963-1968	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Lab Schools -What's New?, 1968	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Lamanna, Michael -Promotion, 1971	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Language Program for Grades 7 and 8, 1966-1967	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Language Survey, 1968	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Languages: Modern Foreign Language Program, 1965-1969	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Latin Department, 1962-1964	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Law In Society - Criminal Law Unit by G. E. Mueller, 1968-1969	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Ledgers, 1955-1962	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Legislation, 1970-1971	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Lesson Plans, etc., English IV - First Semester, 1947-1948	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Liability of School and Teachers, 1947-1950	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Library Annual Reports, 1963-1972	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Library Circulation, 1929-1931	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Library Circulation, 1932-1937	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Library Circulation, 1937-1943	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Library Circulation, 1942-1960	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Library Circulation, 1943-1953	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Library Circulation, 1953-1959		

	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Library Circulation, 1954-1967	Box 10 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Library Circulation, 1959-1965	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Library Circulation, 1971-1977	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Library Department, 1966	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Library Frieze Story, Undated	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Library - Layout (No date), Undated	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Library Murals (Hurd Reading Room), 1932	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Library Photo Cross Reference Sheet, Undated	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Marking Committe, 1969-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Marks, Grading, 1948	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Marks, School Grading Distribution, 1966-19671970-1971	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Marks, Study of Grading Distribution, 1965-1966	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Mathematics Department, 1961-1965	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Methods of Instruction Department (Teacher Education), 1966-1968	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Methods Participation, 1968-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Methods Participation Program, 1967-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Methods Participation Program, 1968	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Methods Participation Program, 1969-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Methods Participation Program, 1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Made de Descricio de Descrico 1071		

Methods Participation Program, 1971

	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Methods Participation Program, 1971-1972	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
"The Milne Festival", 1962	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Milne Murals, 1932	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Milne School-Rationale, 1967	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Music, 1968-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Music Department Programs Concert, 19471949	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Music and Theater Productions -Programs, 190819221948	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
National Council Association of Teachers and Administrators (NCATE) Evaluation of Milne, 1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Nelson, Dean: Acting President (Memos), 1947-1948	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Newsletters to Milne Parents, 1948-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
New York State Association of Secondary School Administrators, Undated	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
(NYSASSA), 1962-1963	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
(NYSASSA), 1963-1964	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
(NYSASSA), 1967-1968	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
(NYSASSA), 1968-1969	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
(NYSASSA), 1969-1971	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
New York State Association of Secondary School Principals, Undated	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
(NYSASSP), 1955	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
(NYSASSP), 1958	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
New York State Association of Secondary School Principals Convention, 1956-1957	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39

New York State Teachers Association, New York State Teachers' Retirement System, 1968	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Non-Resident Admissions Exam Report, 1908-1918	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Non-Resident Tuition, 1916-1917	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
North Colonie: Shaker High School, 1957-1958	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
O'Brien, Barbara, Promotional, 1971 Observations for Educational Psychology, 1966-1969	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Opening Day Procedures, 1971-1972	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
Opening of School, 1942-1949	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 46
Opening of School, 1948-1964	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Opening of School, 1967-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 48
Opening of School, 1971	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 49
Opening Day Procedures, 1969-1971	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 50
Organizational Plan, 1965	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 51
Parent Teacher Conference, 1969	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 52
Parents Association, 1969-1970	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 53
Parents Association, 1970-1971	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 54
Parents Association, 1971-1972	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 55
Parents, Letters to, 1971-1972	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 56
Parents Meetings - Material For, 1940-1948	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 57
Parents Night, 1953-1964	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 58
Parents Night, 1956-1964	Box 11 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 59

Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Subject Files)	2 32002 1
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
	Box 12 (3-Subject Files) Box 12 (3-Subject Files)

Report to State Education Department, 1960-1965

	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Reporting and Marking Procedures, 1941-1964	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Research Curriculum - New Teacher Education Plan, 1966	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Research and Experimentation, 1968-1969	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Research and Experimentation, 1969-1970	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Salaries -Milne Faculty, 1948-1961	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Salaries - Milne Faculty, 1961-1970	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Schedule of Classes, 1930-1940	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Schedule of Classes, 1937-19401963	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Schedule of Classes, 1943-1951	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Schedule of Classes, 1967-1969	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Schedule of Classes, 1963-1970	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Schedule of Classes, 1970-1973	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Schedules, Grade Lists, 1969-1970	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
School and College Relations, 1951-1955	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
School and College Relations Committee, 1952-1960	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
School of Education, 1970-1971	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
School of Education, 1971-1972	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
School of Education Correspondence, 1963-1965	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
School of Education Correspondence, 1969-1970	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
Salard of Education Common days 1070 1071		

School of Education Correspondence, 1970-1971

	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
School of Education Correspondence, 1971-1972	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
School of Education Dean's Meetings, 1969-1970	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
School of Education Dean's Meetings Memos, 1970-1971	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
School of Education Department Chairmen, 1963-1964	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
School of Education Department Chairmen, 1964-1965	Box 12 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
School of Education Department Chairmen, 1967-1968	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
School of Education Department Chairmen, 1968-1969	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
School of Education Department Chairmmen, 1970	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
School of Education Department Chairmen, 1971-1972	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
School of Education Department Chairmen Cabinet Meeting Notes, 1966-1967	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
School of Education Memorandums, 1969-1970	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
School of Education Memorandums, 1970-1971	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
School of Education Memorandums, 1971-1972	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
School of Education Teacher Education Committee Minutes, 1966-1967	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
School of Education Teacher Education Committe Minutes, 1967-1968	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
School Plays, 1949-1965	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Seniors, Class of, 1942-1950	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Seniors, Class of, 1951	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Seniors, Class of, 1952	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14

Seniors, Class of, 1953

	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Seniors, Class of, 1954	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Seniors, Class of, 1955	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Seniors, Class of, 1956	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Seniors, Class of, 1957	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Seniors, Class of, 1964	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Seniors, Class of, 1965	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Seniors, Class of, 1966	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Seniors, Class of, 1967	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Seniors, Class of, 1968	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Seniors, Class of, 1969	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Seniors, Class of, 1970	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Seniors: Summary of Reunion Graduates, 1959-1969	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
September Experience Project, 1956	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
Service Point System, 1936	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Seventh Grade Orientation Program (Dunn-Wasley Report), 1959	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Seventh Grade Orientation Program, Instructors' Reports, 1958-1961	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Seventh Grade Orientation Program, Instructors' Reports, 1962-1964	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Seventh Grade Orientation Program, Instructors' Reports, 1965-1969	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Smoking Habits of High School Students Report, 1966	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Social Advisory Council 1071		

	Box 13 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Social Studies Manual For Beginning Teachers, Snyder, Gerald, Undated	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Space, 1970-1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Space, Physical Plant, 1969-1970	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Space and Schedule Committee, 1953-1954	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Spanish Club, 1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Speech Contest -Robert circa Pruyn Medal, 1917-191919211925-1928	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Spring Concert, 1948	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Sports Night, 1950-1964	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
Staff, 1949-1960	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
Staff, 1968-1969	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
Staff, 1969-1970	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
Staff, 1970-1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
Staff, 1971-1972	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
Staff, 1972-1973	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
Staff List, 1969-1973	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
Staff Loads, 1949-1952	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
Staff Needs, 1963-1966	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
Staff Promotions, 1970-1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
Staff Promotions, 1971-1972	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
Staff Dagraiting Materials, 1051, 1059		

Staff Recruiting Materials, 1951-1958

	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Staff References and Correspondence, 1949-1972	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Staff, Resigned, Retired, 1965-1969	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
State College Summer Session, 1931	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
State College For Teachers -19 English Curriculum (Tentative), 1950	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
State Department Annual Statistical Reports, 1941-1960	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
State Department of Education, Board of Trustees, Annual Reports, 1935-1942	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
State Department of Education, Curriculum Offerings Report, 1951-1952	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
State Department of Education, Enrollment by Subjects Report, 1937	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28
State Department of Education, Homemaking Department Annual Reports, 1948-1958	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
State Department of Education, Library Report, 1933-1942	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
State Department of Education, School Library Report, 1935-1960	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
State Department of Education, Secondary School Report, 1931-1960	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
State Department of Education, Secondary School Report, 1966-1970	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Student Association Funds, 1969-1972	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Student Association Policies, 1969	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Student Handbook, "Bear Facts", 1966-1967	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Student Memorandums on Disciplinary Action, 1950	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Student Roster, 1967-1968	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Student Teacher Handbook, 1970-1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39

Student Teacher Handbook, 1971-1972

	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Student Teacher Handbook and Materials, 1969-1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Student Teachers, 1969-1970	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
Student Teachers, 1970-1971	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
Student Teaching, 1971-1972	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Student Teaching-Data, 1966-1972	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
Student Teaching Policies, 1953-1961	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 46
Study Habits -Study Halls and Study Improvement Clippings, 194919501959	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Summer Orientation Program Final Report, 1964	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 48
Summer Orientation Program, 1969	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 49
Summer School, 1960	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 50
Summer School, 1961	Box 14 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 51
Summer School, 1962	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 1
Summer School, 1963	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 2
Summer School, 1964	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 3
Summer School, 1965	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 4
Summer School, 1966	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 5
Summer School, 1967	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 6
Summer School, 1968	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 7
Summer School, 1969	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 8
CUNIVA CL C1066 F. II Ct. 1 1067 1070		

SUNYA-Class of 1966-Follow-up Study, 1967-1970

	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 9
SUNYA-Class of 1967-Follow-up Study, 1968-1969	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 10
SUNYA-Class of 1968-Follow-up Study, 1969	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 11
SUNYA Class of 1969-Follow-up Study, 1970	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 12
SUNYA Courses for Milne Students, 1957-1970	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 13
SUNYA Experimental College, 1968	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 14
SUNYA Graduates Follow-up Study, 1967-1968	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 15
SUNYA Graduates Follow-up Study, 1969-1970	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 16
SUNYA-Milne Memos, 19671971	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 17
SUNYA - New Patterns of Undergraduate Education, 1968	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 18
SUNYA Personnel Policies, 1953-1967	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 19
SUNYA Reports - Campus Schools, 1968-1971	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 20
Supervisor's Schedule, 1969-1970	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 21
Supervisor's Schedule of Duties, 1970-1971	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 22
Survey of Milne Graduates, 1948-1949	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 23
Symposium-SUNY, 1951	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 24
Symposium-SUNY, 1954	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 25
Taft, Robert E. Memorial Award and the Ruth E. Wesley Memorial Award, 1944-1972	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 26
Teacher Education Committee, 1968	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 27
Teacher Education Committee, 1969 Teacher Education Demonstration Class, 1970	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 28

Teacher Effectiveness-Another Approach, 1965

	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 29
Teacher Evaluation Report and Forms, 1971	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 30
Teacher Loads, 1974-1975	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 31
Teacher Satisfactions and Dissatisfactions, 1954	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 32
Teachers, Student-Meetings with, 1964-1965	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 33
Teaching, Student Guides, 1954-1967	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 34
Teaching, Student Off Campus, 1956-1959	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 35
Teaching, Student Seminar Materials, 1952-1970	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 36
Teaching, Student Success Prediction Stud, 1958-1969	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 37
Television, Closed Circuit, 1953-1959	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 38
Television, Educational, 1952-1964	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 39
Testing Program -19 Materials, 1947-1966	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 40
Theater, ca. 1960	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 41
Tuition, 1945-19461971-1972	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 42
Usage of Milne for SUNYA Students, 1972	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 43
Vault, 1929	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 44
Visitors - Professional, 1963	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 45
War Memorial Service, 1948	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 46
Workshop, Buffalo, 1950	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 47
Workshop, College Faculty-Canton, N.Y., 1942	Box 15 (3- Subject Files)	Folder 48
Washan Dlattahanah 1057		

Workshop, Plattsburgh, 1957

	Box 15 (3- Folder 49 Subject Files)
Workshop, Potsdam, 1954	Box 15 (3- Folder 50 Subject Files)
Workshop, Principals at Colgate, 1960	Box 15 (3- Folder 51 Subject Files)
Year - School Calendar, 1958-1970	Box 15 (3- Folder 52 Subject Files)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Principal's Correspondence Files, 1952-1973

Physical Description: 3.33 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

Contains correspondence, memoranda, reports, and other data. Alphabetical subject files from the post Fossieck years to the closing of Milne in 1977.

Title/Description	Instances
Activities Suggestions, 1976-1977	Box 16 (4- Folder 1 Principal's Correspondence Files)
Activity Period Schedule, 1976	Box 16 (4- Folder 2 Principal's Correspondence Files)
Administrative Account, 1976-1977	Box 16 (4- Folder 3 Principal's Correspondence Files)
Admission, 1973	Box 16 (4- Folder 4 Principal's Correspondence Files)
Admission, 1973-1974	Box 16 (4- Folder 5 Principal's Correspondence Files)
Admission, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Folder 6 Principal's

	Correspondence Files)	
Admission, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 7
Admissions Committee, 1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 8
Admissions Material, ca. 1970	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 9
Advisory Committee, 1972-1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 10
Alma Mater Poem, Undated	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 11
Alumni Ball, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 12
Alumni Ball, 1977	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 13
Annual Report of Characteristics of Student Population, 1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 14
"Answers Please", 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 15
Apprenticeship Program (Teacher Training), 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 16
Aptitude Testing (See Confidential Series), 1930-1977	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 17
Assemblies, 1972	Box 16 (4- Principal's	Folder 18

	Correspondence Files)	
Assemblies, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 19
Assembly Programs, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 20
Assembly Programs, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 21
Athletics, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 22
Attendance Policy, 1974-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 23
Attendance Report, 1976-1977	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 24
Attendance Report - Bureau of Non-Public Schools, 1977	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 25
Audio Visual Equipment, 1972	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 26
Audio Visual Inventory Sheets, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 27
Awards Assembly, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 28
Awards - Bausch & Lomb Science Award, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 29
Barsam, J. J Memorial Fund, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's	Folder 30

	Correspondence Files)	
Baseball Schedule, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 31
Baseball Schedule, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 32
Basic Educational Data System (BEDS) Report - Non-Public Schools, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 33
Basic Educational Data System (BEDS) Report - Non-Public Schools, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 34
Basic Educational Data System (BEDS) Report - Non-Public Schools, 1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 35
Basketball, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 36
Basketball Chaperones, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 37
Basketball Rules, Schedules, 1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 38
Book Inventory, 1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 39
"Buckley Amendment", Rights and Privacy Act, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 40
Budget Expenditures, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 41
Budget Information, 1972-1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's	Folder 42

	Correspondence Files)	
Budget Record, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 43
Building Utilization, 1972-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 44
Bureau of Child Accounting and Guidance, 1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 45
Business Course Descriptions, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 46
Cafeteria Evaluation, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 47
Calendar, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 48
Calendar, 1973-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 49
Calendar, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 50
Calendar, 1972-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 51
Campus School Operation, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 52
Campus School Report, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 53
Campus School/SUNY, 1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's	Folder 54

	Correspondence Files)	
Campus University Lab School (CULS), Committee, 1971-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 55
Center for Counseling and Research, 1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 56
Central Hudson Valley League - Sports, 1973-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 57
Class Activites, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 58
Class Cuts, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 59
Class Roster, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 60
Class Roster, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 61
Clinical School, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 62
Commencement Programs, 1974-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 63
Committee on the Future of Milne, 1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 64
Community Service, 1974-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 65
Conduct Code, 1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's	Folder 66

	Correspondence Files)	
"Convocation 70", 1970	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 67
Cooperative Centers for Individual Development, 1973-1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 68
Course Descriptions, 1970s	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 69
Course Fee Requests, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 70
Course Fee Requests, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 71
Course Guide, 1973-1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 72
Course Offerings, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 73
Courses, Descriptions, Schedules, 1976-1977	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 74
Courses of Study, 1975-1976	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 75
Curriculum, 1971-1972	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 76
Curriculum, 1972-1973	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 77
Curriculum Committee, 1974-1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's	Folder 78

	Correspondence Files)	
Curriculum Handbook, 1973-1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 79
Daily Bulletins, 1974	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 80
Daily Bulletins, 1975	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 81
Daily Office Memos, 1975-1977	Box 16 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 82
Deans Meetings, 1973-1974	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 1
Description Profile, 1973-1974	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 2
Directory, 1976-1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 3
Disposition of Records - Milne School Files, 1972-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 4
Driver Education, 1972	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 5
Driver Education, 1973-1974	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 6
Education Department Reports, 1974-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 7
English Course Descriptions, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's	Folder 8

	Correspondence Files)	
Faculty Academic Ranks, 1973	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 9
Faculty Directory, 1972-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 10
Faculty Evaluation Forms, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 11
Faculty Job Descriptions, 1970s	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 12
Faculty Meetings, 1972-1973	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 13
Faculty Meetings, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 14
Faculty Memos, 1974-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 15
Faculty Memos, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 16
Faculty Teaching Schedule - Classroom Usage, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 17
Fashion Show, 1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 18
Finances, 1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 19
Fire Drills, 1967-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's	Folder 20

	Correspondence Files)	
First Day Materials, 1976-1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 21
Grade 9 Team, 1973-1974	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 22
Graduation, 1974	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 23
Graduation, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 24
Graduation, 1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 25
Graduation, 1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 26
Graduation, Requirements, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 27
Guidance Materials, 1972-1973	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 28
Historic Albany Pageant, 1922	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 29
Homeroom Lists, 1974-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 30
Honors Assembly, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 31
Interscholastic/School Activities, 1975-1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's	Folder 32

	Correspondence Files)	
Inventory, 1975-1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 33
Joint Code of Ethics, ca. 1970	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 34
Lab Schools Analysis (not Milne), 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 35
Languages, Course Descriptions, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 36
Lawsuits Against Milne, 1971-1973	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 37
Learning Center Calendars, 1975-1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 38
Learning Center in Math and Language, 1974-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 39
Learning Labs, 1974-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 40
Legislature, 1971-1972	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 41
Letters, 1976-1977	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 42
Library Fund, 1969-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 43
Local Requirements for Milne Graduates, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's	Folder 44

	Correspondence Files)	
Lunchroom Duty, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 45
Luzinski, Stephen VS State of New York, 1974-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 46
Maps of Milne, 1970s	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 47
Master Schedules, 1974-1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 48
Master Schedules, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 49
Math/Science Course Descriptions Including Health, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 50
Methods Participation, 1972-1973	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 51
Methods Participation, 1975	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 52
Methods Program, 1974	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 53
Methods Program, 1975-1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 54
Mexico, 1972	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 55
Mini-course Proposals, 1972	Box 17 (4- Principal's	Folder 56

	Correspondence Files)	
Mini Mester, 1972	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 57
Mini Mester, 1972-1973	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 58
Mini Mester, 1976	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 59
Mini Mester-Easter, 1972	Box 17 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 60
Mini Mester Evaluation, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 1
Mini Mester, Faculty Meetings and Committees, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 2
Mini Mester/Miscellaneous Subjects, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 3
Mini Mester Proposal, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 4
Mini Mester - Students, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 5
Music, 1971-1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 6
Music Equipment Inventory, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 7
National Education Association (NEA) Code of Ethics, 1970s	Box 18 (4- Principal's	Folder 8

	Correspondence Files)	
National Honor Society, 1962-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 9
National Honor Society - Induction Ceremony, 1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 10
Nonpublic School Attendance Report, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 11
Nonpublic School Attendance Report, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 12
Opening Day, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 13
Opening Day Procedures, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 14
Opening Day Procedures, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 15
Parent's Association, 1971-1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 16
Parent's Association, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 17
Parent's, Letters to, 1970-1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 18
Parent's, Letters to, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 19
Parent's, Letters to, 1973-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's	Folder 20

	Correspondence Files)	
Parent's Night, 1967-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 21
"Phase Out" article in Tower Tribune, Undated	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 22
Phi Delta Kappan, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 23
Planning/Annual Report, 1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 24
Profile, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 25
Profile, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 26
Promotions and Continuing Appointment Criteria, Undated	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 27
Promotions and Continuing Appointment Policies, 1971-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 28
Promotions and Continuing Appointment Policies, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 29
Promotions, Tenure, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 30
Pupil Personnel Committee, 1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 31
Records Inventory, 1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's	Folder 32

	Correspondence Files)	
Regents Scholarship Exam Security Procedures, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 33
Regents - Scores, Exams, Report (See confidential series), Undated	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 34
Registration, 1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 35
Registration, 1976-1977	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 36
Reorganization Plan, 1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 37
Requirements, Courses for Milne Students, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 38
Research Material, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 39
Retrenched Faculty Assistantships, 1977	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 40
Retrenchment, 1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 41
Retrenchment Efforts, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 42
Retrenchment Positions, 1977	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 43
Room Assignments, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's	Folder 44

	Correspondence Files)	
Rules and Regulations, 1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 45
Rules and Responsibilities, 1976-1977	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 46
S.A.T. Exam, Reports (See confidential series), Undated	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 47
Schedule Attendance, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 48
Schedules and Rooms, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 49
School Accounts, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 50
School Accounts, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 51
School Accounts, 1976-1977	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 52
School Districts, 1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 53
School of Education Colloquia/SUNYA, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 54
School of Education Load Cards, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 55
School 1-Troy/Milne, Joint Meeting, 1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's	Folder 56

	Correspondence Files)	
Selective Salary Increase, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 57
Selective Salary Increase Policy, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 58
Selective Salary Increase Policy, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 59
Senior Class, 1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 60
Senior Class Diplomas, etc., ca. 1970	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 61
Space Committee-Downtown Campus, 1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 62
Special Subjects and Course Descriptions, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 63
Spielman File-Issues, 1974-1977	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 64
Staffing - Personnel Office Records, 1972	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 65
Stage School, ca. 1970	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 66
Stage School, 1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 67
Structured Classroom - Rules and Schedule, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's	Folder 68

	Correspondence Files)	
Student Achievements, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 69
Student Association Accounts, 1972-1973	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 70
Student Association Accounts, 1972-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 71
Student Data-Course Recommendations, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 72
Student Fees, 1974-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 73
Student Government Constitution, 1973-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 74
Student Handbook Material Not Used, 1973-1975	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 75
Student Handbook Proposed, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 76
Student Honors, 1975-1976	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 77
Student Roster, 1970s	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 78
Student Roster, 1973-1974	Box 18 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 79
Student Roster, 1974-1975	Box 19 (4- Principal's	Folder 1

	Correspondence Files)	
Student Roster, 1975-1976	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 2
Student Summer Activities, 1972	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 3
Student Teacher Assignments, 1974-1975	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 4
Student Teacher Handbook, 1972-1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 5
Student Teachers, 1972-1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 6
Student Teachers, 1975-1976	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 7
Student Teacher's Material, 1974-1976	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 8
Student Teacher's Office, 1972-1975	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 9
Student Teaching Experience Evaluations, 1971	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 10
Supervisor Load, 1972-1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 11
Teacher Education, 1970-1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 12
Teacher Evaluation - Socrates, 1962	Box 19 (4- Principal's	Folder 13

	Correspondence Files)	
Teacher Training Apprenticeship Program, 1972	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 14
Teachers - New York State Legal Definition, Undated	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 15
Teachers Schedule, 1976-1977	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 16
Textbook Requests, 1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 17
Theodore Fossieck, Corresponence, 1964-1968	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 18
Theodore Fossieck, Corresponence, 1969-1973	Box 20 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 1
Three Year Plan, 1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 2
Troy Project, 1972-1973	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 3
University Center School, 1974-1975	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 4
Utilities, Inventory of, 1974	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 5
Video Taping Equipment, 1970	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 6
Workshop, BOCES, 1973-1974	Box 19 (4- Principal's	Folder 7

	Correspondence Files)	,
Workshop, 1972	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 8
Yucatan Inter-American Studies Program, First, 1972	Box 19 (4- Principal's Correspondence Files)	Folder 9

^ Return to Table of Contents

Closing of Milne, 1952-1977

Physical Description: 1.2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

Materials are related to the Closing of the Milne School and include annual reports, legislation related to the school, and committee notes.

Title/Description	Instances	
AD HOC Committee on Campus Schools, Part 1 - Report, 1971	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 1
AD HOC Committee on Campus Schools, Part 2 - Report, 1971	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 2
Committee on the Use of the Laboratory School, 1967-1969	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 3
Committee on the Use of the Laboratory School, 1969-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 4
Community Relations Including Phase Out, 1967-1975	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 5
Faculty Association, 1970-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 6

Faculty Handbook, 1969-1970

	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 7
Fiser Report Evaluating Milne, 1967-1970	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 8
Fretwell Report Data-Departmental Justifications of Milne School, 1971	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 9
Future of Milne Committee, 1952-1967	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 10
Gardner, Dean - School of Education Correspondence and Memos, 1966-1969	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 11
Lab School Committee, 1967	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 12
Lab School Phase Out-[RESTRICTED], 1977 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 13
Conditions Governing Access Patrons must consult an archivist before viewing this material.		
Lab Schools, N.Y.S., 1968-1969	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 14
Lab Schools, N.Y.S., 1969-1970	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 15
Lab Schools, N.Y.S., 1971-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 16
Lab Schools, N.Y.SAD HOC Committee, 1969-1970	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 17
Lab Schools, N.Y.SLegislation, 1970-1971	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 18
Lab Schools, N.Y.SMilne Specific, 1971-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 19
Lab Calanda N.V.C. Delaniada Martina a 1070		

Lab Schools, N.Y.S.-Principal's Meetings, 1970

	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 20
Lab Schools, N.Y.SPrincipal's Meetings, 1971-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 21
Master Plan, 1970s	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 22
Master Plan, 1971-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 23
Memoranda, 1975	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 24
National Council For Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE), Undated	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 25
Report, Part 1, 1969-1970	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 26
Report, Part 2, 1969-1970	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 27
Research Committee, 1971-1972	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 28
Three Year Plan, 1972-1974	Box 20 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 29
Legislative Resolution, 1977	Box 21 (5- Closing of Milne)	Folder 1

^ Return to Table of Contents

Confidential Testing and Ranking Files, 1907-1977

Physical Description: 2.0 cubic ft.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Arrangement

Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

Series is made up of scores from various tests, and class rankings from 1948-1977.

Title/Description	Instances	
Admissions Testing, 1968 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 1
Admissions Testing, 1969 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 2
Admissions Testing, 1969-1970 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 3
Admissions Testing, 1970 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 4
Admissions Testing, 1971 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 5

Admissions Testing, 1972 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 6
Admissions (Tests and Grades), 1972-1973 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 7
Attendance Records, 1959-1960 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 8
Class, 1930-1945 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 9
Class, 1948 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 10
Class, 1949 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 11

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Class, 1950

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 12

Class, 1951

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 13

Class, 1952

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 14

Class, 1953

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 15

Class, 1954

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 16

Class, 1955 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 17
Class, 1956 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 18
Class, 1957 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 19
Class, 1958 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 20
Class, 1959 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 21
Class, 1960 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 22

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Class, 1961

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 23

Class, 1962

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 24

Class, 1963

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 25

Class, 1964

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking

Files)

Folder 26

Class, 1965

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 27

Class, 1966 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 28
Class, 1967 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 29
Class, 1968 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 30
Class, 1969 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 31
Class, 1970 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 32
Class, 1971 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 33

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Class, 1972

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 34

Class, 1973

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 35

Class, 1974

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 36

Class, 1975

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 37

Class, 1976

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 38

Class, 1977 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 22 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 39
Conditions Governing Access	Ranking	
Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Files)	
Final Averages/Rank - Post High School Plans, Undated	Box 22 (6-	Folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:	Confidential Testing and	
Conditions Governing Access	Ranking	
Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Files)	
National Merit Qualifying Test, 1960-1968	Box 22 (6- Confidential	Folder 41
Conditions Governing Access:	Testing and	
Conditions Governing Access	Ranking	
Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please	Files)	
consult an archivist for more details.		
Regents Answer Booklet, 1975	Box 22 (6-	Folder 42
Conditions Governing Access:	Confidential	
Conditions Governing Access	Testing and Ranking	
Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These	Files)	
records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.		
Regents Diploma Applications, 1946-1967	Box 22 (6-	Folder 43
Conditions Governing Access:	Confidential	
Conditions Governing Access	Testing and Ranking	
Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family	Files)	
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.		
Regents Exams, 1960	Box 22 (6-	Folder 44
Conditions Governing Access:	Confidential Testing and	

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Regents Exams, 1960-1963

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 45

Regents Exams, 1963-1965

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 46

Regents Exams, 1965-1967

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 22 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 47

Regents Exams, 1965-1970

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 1

Regents Exams, 1967-1968

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Regents Exams Series, 1966 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 3
Regents Exams Series, 1967 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 4
Regents Exams Summanry, 1907-1960 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 5
Regents High School Exams, Undated Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 6
Biology, 1970 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 7
Biology, 1971 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 8

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Chemistry, 1970

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 9

English, 1970

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 10

English, 1975

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 11

English II, 1976

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 12

French III, 1971

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 14
Math 9, 1970 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 15
Math 9, 1971 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 16
Math 10, 1970 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 17
Math 10, 1971 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 18
Math 10, 1975 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 19

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Math 10, 1976

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 20

Math 11, 1970

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 21

Social Studies, 1970

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 22

Social Studies II, 1975

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 23

Social Studies II, 1976

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Regents Papers Written, 1973 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 25
Regents Principal's Report, 1907-1910 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 26
Regents Principal's Report, 1911-1913 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 27
Regents Principal's Report, 1914-1917 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 28
Regents Principal's Report, 1918-1922 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 29
Regents Principal's Report, 1923-1927 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 30

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Regents Principal's Report, 1928-1932

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 31

Regents Principal's Report, 1933-1937

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Folder 32

Regents Principal's Report, 1938-1941

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 33

Regents Principal's Report, 1942-1945

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 34

Regents Principal's Report, 1946-1953

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)

Regents Principal's Report, 1954-1964 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 36
Regents Scholarship Exams, 1962-1965 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 37
Regents Scholarship Exams, 1960-1971 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 38
Student Failures, 1974 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 39
Test Results, 1960-1965 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and Ranking Files)	Folder 40
Test Results, 1966-1967 Conditions Governing Access:	Box 23 (6- Confidential Testing and	Folder 41

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Ranking Files)

Test Scores, 1973-1974

<u>Conditions Governing Access:</u>

Conditions Governing Access

Restricted due to the presence of student grades. These records cannot be made available due to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Please consult an archivist for more details.

Box 23 (6-Confidential Testing and Ranking Files) Folder 42

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scrapbooks, 1909-1953

Physical Description: 2.0 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials are arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents

Series is made up of several scrapbooks documenting events at the Milne Schoo, as well as the lives of students and faculty. Includes materials like newspaper clipppings, pamphlets, and photographs.

Title/Description	Instances
Scrapbook, 1909-1929	Box 24 (7- Folder 1 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1930-1939	Box 24 (7- Folder 2 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1939-1940	Box 24 (7- Folder 3 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1941	Box 24 (7- Folder 4 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1942-1943	Box 24 (7- Folder 5 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1943-1945	Box 24 (7- Folder 6 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1945-1946	Box 25 (7- Folder 1 Scrapbooks)

Scrapbook, 1946-1947

	Box 25 (7- Folder 2 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1949-1950	Box 25 (7- Folder 3 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1949-1950	Box 25 (7- Folder 4 Scrapbooks)
Scrapbook, 1935-1953	Box 25 (7- Folder 5 Scrapbooks)

Student Association and Student Council Records, 1921-1976

Physical Description: 2 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

This series is made up of administration materials for the Student Association and Student Council, including materials such as financial reports, constitution, meeting minutes, and correspondence.

Title/Description	Instances
Balance Sheet, 1960-1968	Box 26 (8- Folder 1 Student Association and Student Council Records)
Balance Sheet, 1969-1970	Box 26 (8- Folder 2 Student Association and Student Council Records)
Balance Sheet, 1970-1971	Box 26 (8- Folder 3 Student Association and Student Council Records)
Balance Sheet, 1971-1972	Box 26 (8- Folder 4 Student Association and Student

	Council Records)	
Balance Sheet, 1975-1976	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 5
The Bear Facts, 1967-1968	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 6
Budget, 1947-1949	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 7
Budget, 1949-1950	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 8
Budget, 1952	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 9
Budget, 1965	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 10
Budget, 1969	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 11
Budget, 1975-1976	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 12

	Council Records)	
Cash Book, 1955-1960	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 13
Cash Book, 1942-1948	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 14
Constitution, 1950s	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 15
Constitution, 1965-1971	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 16
Correspondence Regarding Student Pins, 1936-1937	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 17
Diploma-Samples, 19391972	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 18
Directory, 1935-1936	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 19
Excuse Slips, 1937	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 20

	Council Records)	
Financial Journal, 1958-19691961-1967	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 21
Financial Reports, 1933-1934	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 22
Financial Reports, 1935-1939	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 23
Financial Reports, 1939-1940	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 24
Financial Reports, 1939-1941	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 25
Financial Reports, 1940-1941	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 26
Financial Reports, 1941-1942	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 27
Financial Reports, 1942-1943	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 28

	Council Records)	
Financial Reports, 1943-1944	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 29
Financial Reports, 1944-1945	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 30
Financial Reports, 1945-1946	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 31
Financial Reports, 1946-19471947-1948	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 32
Financial Reports, 1965-1974	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 33
Financial Reports, 1969-1976	Box 26 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 34
Financial Register, 1961-1965	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 1
Financial Reports, 1975-1977	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 2

	Council Records)	
Junior High-Life, 1962	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 3
Meetings and Proposals, 1970-1971	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 4
Memoranda, 1972-1973	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 5
Minutes, 1921-1934	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 6
Minutes, 1945-1946	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 7
Minutes, (Junior), 1955-19591963	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 8
Minutes, (Junior), 1958-1962	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 9
Minutes, (Senior), 1948-1949	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 10

	Council Records)	
Minutes, (Senior), 1956-1960	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 11
Minutes, (Senior), 1958	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 12
Minutes, (Senior), 1961-1962	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 13
Minutes, (Senior), 1961-1964	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 14
Minutes, 1964-1965	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 15
Minutes, 1965-1967	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 16
Minutes, 1967-1968	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 17
Minutes, 1968-1970	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 18

	Council Records)	
Minutes, 1969-1970	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 19
Minutes, 1970-1971	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 20
Minutes, 1971-1972	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 21
The Newcomer (Handbook), 1953-1954	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 22
Petition on Lighting on Girl's Locker Room, 1940s	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 23
Publicity Clippings, 1961-1962	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 24
Sports Club Minutes, 1937-1938	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 25
Statistics, 1954-1967	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student	Folder 26

	Council Records)	
Student "Methods" Notebook, 1933-1934	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 27
Student Tax - 2 Correspondences, 1937-1939	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 28
Treasurer's Report, Dept. Fees, etc., 1930-1957	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 29
Treasurer's Report, 1953-1955	Box 27 (8- Student Association and Student Council Records)	Folder 30

Student Groups Records, 1902-1931

Physical Description: 0.51 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Materials are arranged chronologically and alphabetically.

Scope and Contents

Series contains meeting minutes of two student societies, as well as the constitution and roll call for the Zeta Sigma Society.

Title/Description	Instances	
Adelphoi Literary Society Minutes, 1902-1905	Box 28 (9- Student Groups Records)	Folder 1
Adelphoi Literary Society Minutes, 1906-1913	Box 29 (9- Student	Folder 2

	Groups		
	Records)		
Adelphoi Scoiety Society Minutes, 1924-1931	Box 29 (9-	Folder 1	
	Student		
	Groups		
	Records)		
Zeta Sigma Society Constitution, Roll Call, 1902-1906	Box 30 (9-	Folder 1	
	Student		
	Groups		
	Records)		
Zeta Sigma Society Minutes, 1915-1928	Box 30 (9-	Folder 2	
	Student		
	Groups		
	Records)		
	,		

Student Publications, 1930-1976

Physical Description: 1.6 cubic ft. 1 Digital Files

Arrangement

Materials are arranged in alphabetical order.

Scope and Contents

Series is made up of publications by the students of the Milne School, including class newsletters, club publications, and handbooks.

Title/Description	Instances	
The Bear Facts Handbook, 195719581976	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 1
Believe It or Not, Legio Decima (Latin Club), ca. 1930	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 2
Brick and Ivy, Literary Magazine, 1940 February <u>Digital Object: Brick and Ivy, Literary Magazine</u>	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 3
Bricks and Ivy, Winter Edition, 1939	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 4
Circular Newsletter, 1943-1945	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 5

Collected Writings of English 8A - Winged Words, Undated

	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 6
Crimson and White Writing Contest, Undated	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 7
English Class Publication - This That and the Other Thing, Undated	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 8
English 8 Publication - Open Window, ca. 1930	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 9
Expression, 1971	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 10
Fossieck-Principal (Personal Information), ca. 1950-1960	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 11
Industrial Arts Shop - Techniques For Advisers Of Student Publications, 1939	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 12
Latin Materials, 1968-1969	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 13
Milne Journal Weekly, 1931	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 14
Milne School Review, 1976	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 15
The Newcomer Handbook, ca. 1950	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 16
The New Corker Vol. I, 1936	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 17
Newspapers-School, Albany Liberal, Emanon, 1963-1964	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 18
Ode to Senior Staff, 1938	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 19
Opportunities of the Milne School, 1928-19291936-1937	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 20

	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 21
Photographs - Milne Library (Hurd Room) Murals, Undated	Box 31 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 22
The Pretzel, The Keyhole, The Keyhole News, 127 S'nooze, 19241932	Box 32 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 1
The Promethean, 1935	Box 32 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 2
Something Truthful, 1970	Box 32 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 3
The Star, The March of Events, Milne Gazette, Time Ticker, 1932-1935	Box 32 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 4
Time Ticker, Undated	Box 32 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 5
Teachers Nightmares, ca. 1930	Box 32 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1954 January 22	Box 33 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 1
Newsletter, 1943	Box 33 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 2
Newsletter, 1944 February	Box 33 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 3
Newsletter, 1944 April	Box 33 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 4
Newsletter, 1945	Box 33 (10- Student Publications)	Folder 5

Bricks and Ivy, 1939-1977

Physical Description: 2.0 cubic ft. 40 Digital Files

Arrangement

Materials are arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents

Series is made up of the Milne School Yearbook, known as "Bricks and Ivy."

Title/Description	Instances	
Milne Yearbook, 1906	Box 34 (11- Folder 1	
Digital Object: Milne Yearbook	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1939	Box 34 (11- Folder 2	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1940	Box 34 (11- Folder 3	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1941	Box 34 (11- Folder 4	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1942	Box 34 (11- Folder 5	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1943	Box 34 (11- Folder 6	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1944	Box 34 (11- Folder 7	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1945	Box 34 (11- Folder 8	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1946	Box 34 (11- Folder 9	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1947	Box 34 (11- Folder 10	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1948	Box 34 (11- Folder 11	
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1949	Box 34 (11- Folder 12	
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Bricks and Ivy)	

Bricks and Ivy, 1950

Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 13
Bricks and Ivy, 1951 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 14
Bricks and Ivy, 1952 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 15
Bricks and Ivy, 1953 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 16
Bricks and Ivy, 1954 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 17
Bricks and Ivy, 1955 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 18
Bricks and Ivy, 1956 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 19
Bricks and Ivy, 1957 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 20
Bricks and Ivy, 1958 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 21
Bricks and Ivy, 1959 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 22
Bricks and Ivy, 1960 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 34 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 23
Bricks and Ivy, 1961 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 35 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 1
Bricks and Ivy, 1962 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 35 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 2
Bricks and Ivy, 1963 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 35 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 3
Bricks and Ivy, 1964 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Box 35 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 4

Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Box 35 (11- Bricks and Ivy)	Folder 5
Bricks and Ivy, 1966	Box 35 (11-	Folder 6
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1967	Box 35 (11-	Folder 7
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Bricks and Ivy</u>	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1968	Box 35 (11-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1969	Box 35 (11-	Folder 9
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1970	Box 35 (11- Bricks and	Folder 10
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1971	Box 35 (11-	Folder 11
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1972	Box 35 (11-	Folder 12
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1973	Box 35 (11- Bricks and	Folder 13
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1974	Box 35 (11-	Folder 14
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1975	Box 35 (11-	Folder 15
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1976	Box 35 (11-	Folder 16
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	
Bricks and Ivy, 1977	Box 35 (11-	Folder 17
Digital Object: Bricks and Ivy	Bricks and Ivy)	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Crimson and White Yearbooks and Newspapers, 1904-1972

Physical Description: 1.6 cubic ft. 463 Digital Files

Arrangement

Materials are arranged in chronological order by publication series.

Scope and Contents

Prior to 1941, the "Crimson and White" had multiple forms. The June editions acted at the school yearbook, while other editions served as newsletters, literary periodicals, or other pamphlets. The "Bricks and Ivy" yearbooks began continually publishing in 1939 and after that in 1941, the "Crimson and White" became a newspaper, published until 1972.

Title/Description	Instances	
Crimson and White, 1905 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1905 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1905 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1906 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1906 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1906 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1906 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1906 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1907 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1907 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1907 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3

Crimson and White, 1907 October

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Crimson and White</u>

	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 4
Crimson and White, 1907 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 4
Crimson and White, 1908 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 4
Crimson and White, 1908 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 4
Crimson and White, 1908 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 4
Crimson and White, 1908 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1908 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1909 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1909 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1909 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1909 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1910 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1910 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1910 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1910 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 7
Crimson and White, 1910 December		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 7
Crimson and White, 1911 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 7
Crimson and White, 1911 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 7
Crimson and White, 1911 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 7
Crimson and White, 1911 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 8
Crimson and White, 1911 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 8
Crimson and White, 1912 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 8
Crimson and White, 1912 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 8
Crimson and White, 1912 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 8
Crimson and White, 1912 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1912 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1913 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1913 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1913 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1913 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 10
Crimson and White, 1913 December		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 10
Crimson and White, 1914 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 10
Crimson and White, 1914 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 10
Crimson and White, 1914 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 10
Crimson and White, 1914 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 11
Crimson and White, 1914 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 11
Crimson and White, 1915 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 11
Crimson and White, 1915 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 11
Crimson and White, 1915 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 11
Crimson and White, 1915 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 12
Crimson and White, 1916 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 12
Crimson and White, 1916 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 12
Crimson and White, 1916 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 13
Crimson and White, 1916 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 13
Crimson and White, 1917 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 13

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	3
Crimson and White, 1917 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1- Crimson and White)	4
Crimson and White, 1917 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1- Crimson and White)	4
Crimson and White, 1918 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1- Crimson and White)	4
Crimson and White, 1918 April1918 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1- Crimson and White)	4
Crimson and White, 1918 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	5
Crimson and White, 1918 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	5
Crimson and White, 1919 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	5
Crimson and White, 1919 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	5
Crimson and White, 1919 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	5
Crimson and White, 1919 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	6
Crimson and White, 1919 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	6
Crimson and White, 1920 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	6
Crimson and White, 1920 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	6
Crimson and White, 1920 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	7
Crimson and White 1920 December		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Folder 17 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1921 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 17 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1921 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 17 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1921 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 17 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1921 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 18 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1921 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 18 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1922 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 18 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1922 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 18 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1922 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 18 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1922 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 19 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1922 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 19 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1923 February <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 19 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1923 May <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 19 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1923 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 19 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1923 October <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 20 Crimson and White)
Crimenan and White 1022 December	

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Folder 20 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1924 March <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 20 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1924 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 20 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1924 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 21 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1925 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 21 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1926 March <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 21 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1926 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 21 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1926 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 22 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1927 March <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 22 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1927 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 22 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1927 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 23 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1927 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 23 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1928 April <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 23 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1928 November <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 24 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1928 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Folder 24 Crimson and White)
Crimeson and White 1000 Irons	

Digital Object: Crimson and White Crimson and White, 1929 October Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White) Box 36 (12-Crimson and White)	Folder 25 Folder 25
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White) Box 36 (12-	Folder 25
	,	
Digital Object: Crimson and White	White)	Folder 25
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 25
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 25
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 26
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 26
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 26
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 26
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 27
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 27
Digital Object: Crimson and White Pagent Issue	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 27
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 27
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 28

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 28
Crimson and White, 1933 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 28
Crimson and White, 1933 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 29
Crimson and White, 1934 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 29
Crimson and White, 1934 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 29
Crimson and White, 1935 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 29
Crimson and White, 1935 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 30
Crimson and White, 1936 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 30
Crimson and White, 1936 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 30
Crimson and White, 1937 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 30
Crimson and White, 1937 December <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 31
Crimson and White Christmas Issue, 1937 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White Christmas Issue</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 31
Crimson and White, 1938 June <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 36 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 31
Crimson and White, 1941 October 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1941 October 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 October 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 October 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 November 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 November 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 December 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 December 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1941 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 January 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 February 6 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 February 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 February 20 Digital Object : Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 February 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 March 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1942 March 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White 1042 April 17	

Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
	Crimson and White) Box 37 (12-Crimson and White)

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 March 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 March 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 April 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 April 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 May 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 May 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 May 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 June 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1943 October 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1943 October 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1943 October 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1943 October 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1943 November 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1943 November 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimene and White 1042 December 2		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1943 December 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 January 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 January 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 February 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 February 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 March 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 March 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 March 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 April 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 April 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 June 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 October 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 4 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1944 October 19 Digital Object : Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Folder 4 Crimson and White)	
Cuimana and White 1044 Nassanhan 2		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1944 November 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1944 December 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>		older 4
Crimson and White, 1944 December 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 January 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 January 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 February 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 March 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 March 16 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 March 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 April 27 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 May 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 June 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 4
Crimson and White, 1945 October 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 5
Crimson and White, 1945 October 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- For Crimson and White)	older 5
Crimson and White 1045 November 2		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1945 November 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1945 December 7 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1945 December 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 January 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 February 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 March 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 April 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 May 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 May 15 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 June 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 5
Crimson and White, 1946 October 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1946 October 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1946 November 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1946 November 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White 1046 December 20		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6
Crimson and White, 1947 January 17	Box 37 (12- Crimson and	Folder 6
Digital Object: Crimson and White	White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 February 20	Box 37 (12-	Folder 6
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 March 14	Box 37 (12-	Folder 6
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 April 12	Box 37 (12-	Folder 6
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 April 21	Box 37 (12-	Folder 6
<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 May 23	Box 37 (12-	Folder 6
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 June 6	Box 37 (12-	Folder 6
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 October 13	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 October 31	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 November 17	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1947 December 19	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 January 23	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 February 20	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 April 9	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White 1948 April 30		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 7
Crimson and White, 1948 May 21	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 May 28	Box 37 (12-	Folder 7
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 October 15	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 November 12	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1948 December 17	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 January 21	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 February 18	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 March 11	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 April 1	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 May 6	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 May 20	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 June 3	Box 37 (12-	Folder 8
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 October 17	Box 37 (12-	Folder 9
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1949 November 4	Box 37 (12-	Folder 9
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White 1040 November 22		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1949 December 20 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 January 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 February 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 March 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 June 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 October 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 November 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 November 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1950 December 20 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1951 January 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1951 February 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1951 March 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1951 May 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White, 1951 May 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 9
Crimson and White 1051 May 23		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1951 June 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1951 October 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1951 November 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1951 December 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 January 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 February 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 March 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 May 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 May 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 June 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 October 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 November 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 November 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimson and White, 1952 December 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Fold Crimson and White)	der 9
Crimon and White 1052 January 22		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 February 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 March 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 April 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 May 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 May 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 June 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 October 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 November 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 November 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1953 December 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1954 January 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1954 February 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1954 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1954 May 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)
Crimona and White 1054 Iron 11	

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 37 (12- Folder 9 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1954 October 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1954 November 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1954 November 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1954 December 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 January 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 March 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 May 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 June 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 November 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1955 December 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 February 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 March 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 March 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 1 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White 1056 May 7		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1956 May 10	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 June 8	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 October 12	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 November 2	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 December 3	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1956 December 20	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 February 21	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 February 28	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 March 22	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 April 12	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 May 17	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 June 7	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 October 18	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1957 November 15	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White 1057 December 20		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 January 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 February 27 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 February 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 March 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 April 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 May 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 May 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 October 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 November 7 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 November 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1958 December 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1959 January 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1959 February 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1959 February 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White 1050 March 6		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 1
Crimson and White, 1959 April 10	Box 38 (12- Crimson and	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	White)	
Crimson and White, 1959 May 1	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1959 June 4	Box 38 (12-	Folder 1
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1959 October 16	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1959 November 6	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1959 November 30	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1959 December 18	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 February 5	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 February 18	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 March 7	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 April 8	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 May 13	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 June 13	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1960 October 5	Box 38 (12-	Folder 2
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White 1960 November 4		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1960 November 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1960 December 21 Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 January 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 February 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 February 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 March 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 April 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 June 23 <u>Digital Object: Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 September 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 October 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 October 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 November 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1961 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White 1062 January 22		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 February 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 April 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 June 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 June 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 November 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 November 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1962 December 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1963 February 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1963 March 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1963 March 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1963 June 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1963 June 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 2
Crimson and White, 1963 September 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1963 October 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimeran and White 1062 Nameshan 22		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1963 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 January 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 March 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 April 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 May 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 October 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 November 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1964 December 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1965 January 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1965 February 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1965 March 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1965 April 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1965 April 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1965 June 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1965 October 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1965 November 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1965 December 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 February 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 April 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 April 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 April 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 May 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 June 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 September 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 November 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 November 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1966 December 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1967 February 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)	
Crimeson and White 1067 March 10		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1967 March 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1967 May 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1967 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1967 October 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1967 November 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 February 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 March 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 May 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 June 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 September 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 October 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 October 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 November 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1968 November 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 3 Crimson and White)
Crimona and White 1000 December 17	

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 3
Crimson and White, 1969 January 7	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 January 23	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1941 October 3	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 March 7	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 March 28	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 April 18	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 May 6	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 May 23	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 June 6	Box 38 (12-	Folder 3
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 October 3	Box 38 (12-	Folder 4
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 October 17	Box 38 (12-	Folder 4
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 October 31	Box 38 (12-	Folder 4
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1969 December 19	Box 38 (12-	Folder 4
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White, 1970 January 16	Box 38 (12-	Folder 4
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)	
Crimson and White 1070 April 1		

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Folder 4 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1971 September 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1971 October 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1971 October 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1971 November 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1971 November 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1971 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1972 February 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1972 March 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1972 March 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1972 May 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1972 June 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 5 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1972 October 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 6 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1973 May 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 6 Crimson and White)
Crimson and White, 1973 November 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Crimson and White</u>	Box 38 (12- Folder 6 Crimson and White)
Crimona and White 1074 Mars 7	

Digital Object: Crimson and White	Box 38 (12- Crimson and White)	Folder 6	
Crimson and White, 1974 October	Box 38 (12-	Folder 6	
Digital Object: Crimson and White	Crimson and White)		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Crimson and White Senior News, 1931 October 16-1941 May 24

Physical Description: 0.4 cubic ft. 198 Digital Files

Arrangement

Materials are arranged in chronological order.

Scope and Contents

Series is made up of copies of the Crimson and White senior Newspaper dating from 1931-1941.

Title/Description	Instances
Senior News, 1931 October 16	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)
Senior News, 1931 October 23	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)
Senior News, 1931 October 30	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)
Senior News, 1931 November 6	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)
Senior News, 1931 November 13	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)
Senior News, 1931 November 20	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)
Senior News, 1931 December 4	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and

	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1931 December 11	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 January 8	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 January 15	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 January 15	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 January 22	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 February 19	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 February 26	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 March 4	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 March 11	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 March 18	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 April 8	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 April 15	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 1

	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 April 22	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 April 29	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 May 6	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 May 13	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 May 19	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 May 27	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 October 7	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 October 14	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 October 21	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 October 28	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 November 4	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 November 11	Box 39 (13- Folder 1 Crimson and	

	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1932 November 23	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 December 2	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 December 16	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1932 December 21	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 January 13	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 January 20	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 January 27	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 February 10	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 February 17	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 February 24	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 March 3	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 March 10	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 1

	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1933 March 17	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 March 24	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 March 31	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 April 7	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 April 28	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 May 5	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 May 18	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 May 26	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 June 2	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 October 6	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 October 13	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 October 20	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 1

	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1933 October 27	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 November 3	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 November 10	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 November 17	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 November 24	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 December 8	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1933 December 15	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 1
Senior News, 1934 January 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 January 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 January 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 February 16 Digital Object: Senior News	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 February 23	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 2

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 March 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 March 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 March 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 March 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 April 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 April 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 April 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 May 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 May 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 May 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 May 25	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and	

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1934 June 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 October 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 October 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 October 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 November 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 November 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 November 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 November 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 December 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1934 December 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 January 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 January 18	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 2

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 February 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 February 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 March 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 March 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 March 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 March 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 April 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 April 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 April 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 May 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 May 10	Box 39 (13- Folder 2 Crimson and	

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1935 May 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 October 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 October 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 November 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 November 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 November 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 November 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 November 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 December 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 December 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1935 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 2
Senior News, 1936 January 10	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 January 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 January 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 February 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 February 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 February 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 March 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 March 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 April 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 April 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 May 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 May 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 May 22	Box 39 (13- Folder 3 Crimson and	

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1936 May 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 June 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 October 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 October 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 October 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 October 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 November 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 November 13 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 November 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 December 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 December 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1936 December 18	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 3

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1937 January 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 January 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 January 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 January 29 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 February 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 February 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 February 26 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 March 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 March 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 March 19 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 April 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 April 16	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1937 April 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 April 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 May 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 May 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 May 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 October 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 October 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 October 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 October 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 November 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 November 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 December 3	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1937 December 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1937 December 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 3
Senior News, 1938 January 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 January 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 January 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 January 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 February 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 February 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 March 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 March 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 March 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 March 25	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 4

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1938 April 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 April 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 April 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 May 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 May 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 May 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 May 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 October 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 October 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 October 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 November 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 4
Senior News, 1938 November 11	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 4

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1938 December 2 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 4 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1938 December 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 4 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1938 December 16 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 4 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 January 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 4 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 January 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 January 20 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 February 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 February 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 February 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 March 3 <u>Digital Object: Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 March 17 Digital Object: Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 April 5	Box 39 (13- Folder 5 Crimson and	

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 April 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 April 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 May 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 May 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 May 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 June 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 October 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 October 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 October 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 October 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 November 3	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 5

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1939 November 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 November 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 November 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 November 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 December 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 December 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1939 December 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 5
Senior News, 1940 January 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 January 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 January 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 January 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 February 16	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 6

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 February 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 March 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 March 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 April 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 April 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 April 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 April 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 May 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 May 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 May 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 June 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1940 October 4	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 6

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 October 11 Digital Object: Senior News	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 October 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 October 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 November 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 November 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 November 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 November 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 December 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 December 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1940 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1941 January 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1941 January 17	Box 39 (13- Folder 6 Crimson and	

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)	
Senior News, 1941 February 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 February 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 February 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 February 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 March 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 March 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 March 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 March 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 April 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 April 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 May 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Senior News</u>	Box 39 (13- Crimson and White Senior News)	Folder 6
Senior News, 1941 May 9	Box 39 (13- Crimson and	Folder 6

Digital Object: Senior News	White Senior News)
Senior News, 1941 May 24	Box 39 (13- Folder 6
Digital Object: Senior News	Crimson and
Digital Object. Sellor News	White Senior
	News)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Crimson and White Junior News, 1931 October 16-1941 May 24

Physical Description: 0.4 cubic ft. 215 Digital Files

Arrangement

Materials are arranged in chronological order.

Scope and Contents

Series is made up of the Crimson and White: Junior Newspaper dating from 1931-1941.

Title/Description	Instances
Junior News, 1931 October 2	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1931 October 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1931 October 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1931 October 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1931 November 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1931 November 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1931 November 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and

	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1931 December 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1931 December 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 January 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 January 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 January 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 January 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 February 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 February 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 March 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 March 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 March 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 April 8	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 1

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 April 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 April 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 April 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 May 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 May 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 May 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 May 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 October 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 October 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 October 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 October 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 November 4	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and	

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1932 November 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 November 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 December 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 December 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1932 December 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 January 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 January 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 January 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 February 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 February 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 February 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 March 3	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 1

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1933 March 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 March 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 March 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 March 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 April 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 April 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 May 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 May 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 June 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 October 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1933 October 13	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 1

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 October 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 October 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 November 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 November 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 November 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 November 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 December 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1933 December 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1934 January 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1934 January 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1934 January 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1934 January 19	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1934 February 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 February 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 February 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 February 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 March 23	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 1

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1934 April 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 April 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 April 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 April 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 April 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 May 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 May 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 May 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 May 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 May 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 June 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 June 1	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 1

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1934 October 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 October 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 October 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 October 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 October 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 October 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 November 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 November 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 November 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 November 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 November 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 1
Junior News, 1934 December 7	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 1

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1934 December 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1934 December 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 1 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 January 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 January 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 January 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 January 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 February 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 February 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 February 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 March 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 March 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 March 15	Box 40 (14- Folder 2 Crimson and	

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 March 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 March 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 April 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 April 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 April 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 May 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 May 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 May 31 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 October 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 October 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 October 25	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 2

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1935 November 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 November 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 November 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 November 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 November 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 December 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 December 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1935 December 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 January 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 January 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 January 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 February 14	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 2

<u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1936 March 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 April 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 April 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 May 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 May 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 May 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 May 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 June 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 October 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 October 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 November 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 November 13	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 2

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1936 November 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 December 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 December 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1936 December 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 January 8 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 January 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 January 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 February 19 <u>Digital Object: Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 February 26 <u>Digital Object: Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 March 6 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 March 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 March 19	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 2

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1937 April 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 April 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 April 23 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 April 30 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 May 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 May 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 May 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 2
Junior News, 1937 October 15 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1937 October 22 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1937 November 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1937 November 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1937 December 10	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1937 December 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 January 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 January 14 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 January 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 January 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 February 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 February 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 March 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 March 18 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 March 25 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 April 1 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 April 8	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1938 April 29 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 May 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 May 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 May 27 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 October 7 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 October 28 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 November 4 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 November 11 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 December 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 December 9 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1938 December 16 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 January 6	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1939 January 13 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 January 20 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 February 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 February 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 February 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 March 3 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 March 10 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 March 17 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 March 24 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 April 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 April 21 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 April 28	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 3

Digital Object: Junior News	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1939 May 5 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 May 12 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 May 19 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 May 26 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 June 2 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>Junior News</u>	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 3
Junior News, 1939 October 13	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1939 October 20	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1939 October 27	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1939 November 3	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1939 November 10	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1939 November 13	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1939 November 17	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 4

	White Junior News)
Junior News, 1939 November 22	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1939 December 1	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1939 December 8	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1939 December 15	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 January 5	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 January 12	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 January 19	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 January 26	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 February 16	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 February 23	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 March 1	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and White Junior News)
Junior News, 1940 March 8	Box 40 (14- Folder 4 Crimson and

	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1940 April 5	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 April 12	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 April 19	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 April 26	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 May 3	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 May 10	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 May 17	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 4
Junior News, 1940 June 6	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 October 4	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 October 11	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 October 18	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 October 25	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 5

	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1940 November 1	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 November 8	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 November 20	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 November 29	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 December 6	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 December 13	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1940 December 20	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 January 10	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 January 17	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 February 7	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 February 14	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 February 21	Box 40 (14- Crimson and	Folder 5

	White Junior News)	
Junior News, 1941 February 28	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 March 7	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 March 14	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 March 21	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 March 28	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 April 9	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 April 25	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 May 2	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 May 9	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5
Junior News, 1941 May 24	Box 40 (14- Crimson and White Junior News)	Folder 5

^ Return to Table of Contents

Memoribilia, 1935-2004Undated

Physical Description: 1.6 cubic ft.

Arrangement

Collection is arranged in the original order it was donated in.

Scope and Contents

Series consists of materials related to student life at the Milne School, with pieces such as school uniforms, sports gear, information related to reunion planning, diplomas, and other awards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Milne Library Preservation Project Photographs, ca. 2003

Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

Contains digital images of the restored murals and friezes in Milne 200 on the UAlbany Downtown Campus, which was used as the Milne School Library.

Biographical / Historical

David Cunningham Lithgow created the 14 murals on the walls of the Milne School Library beginning in 1935. The murals are painted on canvas attached to the wall and depict scence from the history of the Albany area. Lithgow was allegedly a friend of President Abram Brubacher. The friezes were created by Bertel Thorvaldsen, beginning in 1929. The murals were restored beginning in 2003.

Title/Description Instances

"The Mahikan Indian People" Milne 200 Mural, 1933 September

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"In the Year 1609 Henry Hudson sailed His Vessel, "Milne 200

Mural, 1933 September

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"Heyward and His Female Companions" Milne 200 Mural, 1933

September

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"Albany as a Trading Post About 1685" Milne 200 Mural, 1933

September

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

"Governor Thomas Dongan" Milne 200 Mural, 1937 November

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"The Courtship of Alexander Hamilton and Elizabeth Schuyler"

Milne 200 Mural, 1939 September

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"The Anti-Ratification Riot in Albany, 1788" Milne 200 Mural,

1940 October

<u>Digital Object</u>: Representative Online Object

"Robert Fulton's Clermont Arrived in Albany, Sept. 5th, 1807"

Milne 200 Mural, 1941 October

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"The Erie Canal's First Boat Seneca Chief Arrived at Albany,

Nov. 2nd, 1825" Milne 200 Mural, 1943 October

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

"The Locomotive DeWitt Clinton First Trip Albany to Schenectady Sept. 24, 1831" Milne 200 Mural, 1943 October

<u>Digital Object</u>: Representative Online Object

"An Incident of Anti-Rentism" Milne 200 Mural, 1935 October

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"Normal School Building Corner of Lodge and Howard Sts. Albany N. Y. Erected 1849" Milne 200 Mural, 1943 October

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"In the Year 1910, JUNE 30th Glenn Curtiss Flew From Van Rensselaer Island, Albany, N.Y. To Governor's Island, New York"

Milne 200 Mural, 1943 October

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

"1943 Capitol Hill Modern Albany 1943 Three Forms of

Architecture" Milne 200 Mural, 1943 October Digital Object: Representative Online Object

Milne 200, Frieze 1, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 2, 1929 February

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

Milne 200, Frieze 3, 1929 February

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

Milne 200, Frieze 4, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 5 A, 1929 February

Digital Object: Representative Online Object

Milne 200, Frieze 5 B, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 5 C, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 6, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 7, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 8, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Milne 200, Frieze 9, 1929 February

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Representative Online Object</u>

Donor List for Milne School Alumni Digital Reformatting Project,

2012

Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI

^ Return to Table of Contents